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Dear Steve

Question #1: Mode A and Mode B was used charger function no RF transmission function, so we revised the page 14 of the
test report.

Question #2: No. Actually the power cord does not touch the test equipment.
Question #3: We remove PI-6 in the user's manual.

Please check!
Thanks for your assistance!

Best Regards
Wendy Liao

Wendy Liao (‘Z &)/ ADT Corp.

TEL: 03-318-3232 EXT 1625

FAX: 03-318-5050

Email: wendy @adt.com.tw
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-EMC-
Question #1: Could device be use during the battery charging mode A and B?
Question #2: test report and test setup photo; It seems that the power cord touch the test equipment. Please verify.

Question #3: PI-6 does not have correct photo.

-For your info, no response required-
#1: Some typos found on Page 62 of test report , please check:
Note 1: ---. Channel 1 at the item 5.2.10 : channel O at the item 4.2.10 ?
Channel 1 at the item 5.2.10: channel O at the item 4.2.10?
Note 2:+--..channel 1 at the item 5.2.10: channel 78 at the item 4.2.10?
Channel 1 at the item 5.2.10: channel 78 at the item 4.2.107

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to
provide the requested information within 60 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of the
sender.

Best Regards

Steve Cheng / Technical Reviewer TCB/FCB/NB North American EMC Certification Service Inc.
Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com
Tel: 403-241-8826

Best regards,

Steve Cheng

North American EMC Certification Services Inc.
359 Hawkland Cir., NW.

Calgary, Alberta Canada T3G 3R3

Tel: (403) 241-8826

Email: steve.cheng@nacsemc.com



